From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 28 November 2013 13:41

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Case update

Hi Josey

Is there any update as to Simon case have you got any of the information from the crown yet and how is the 3-party discloser going
with the insurance company as the case is on the WL for the 16/12/2013 and there not many weeks left till this date?

Also, an update as to the other day when the police seized Simon case. The police officer called Simon insurance it was at this point
he told the Insurance company that Simon had tools in his van. And the insurance company has this recorded.

The insurance company was then going to void Simon insurance due to what the police office had told them.

The insurance was going to be closed as of the 23/11/2013.

Simon then told the insurance company if they close his insurance down that he will sure as he did not have any tools the insurance
company give him till the 25/11/2013 at 12.00 hours to prove in fact he did not have tools in his van.

We called the police and was told to contract the compound the van was taken to as they have to list everything that’s in any vehicles
that are in a vehicle that is taken to any of these compounds. The insurance company asked Simon to go to the compound and call
them when he got there to be able to talk to the police at the compound with Simon being there as they would need Simon to be there
to be able give the police permission to talk to the insurance company.

Simon did this on the 26/11/2013 when he got to the compound, he asked to speak to a manager which he was allowed to do the
manager looked on their system and told Simon his van had nothing in there. A call was then made to his insurance company and the
manager told them the Van had no tools in there in fact it had nothing in there as if it did it would have been noted on their system
and the items would need to be taken out and locked up or they could be liable.

The insurance company now have not closed Simon insurance down and now know that the police officer lied to them.
So, in fact the police was setting Simon up again.

Lorraine




